
AGENDA	
  
Faculty	
  Senate	
  Meeting	
  
February	
  20,	
  2001	
  

	
  

DATE:            February 13, 2000 

TO:                 Members of the Faculty Senate 

FROM:          Jen Miller, Recorder 

SUBJECT:     Faculty Senate Meeting February 20, 2001 at 4:05-5:45 p.m. Chryst Hall, Room 
210  
  

I.        Minutes of February 6, 2001 Meeting 

II.       Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 

III.      Report of the Student Senate President 

IV.     Report of the Graduate Student Organization President 

V.      Report of Administrative Officers 

VI.     Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 

VII.    Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 

VIII.   Proposed Courses and Programs 

IX.     Faculty Emeritus 

X.      Freshman Year Experience - Dr. Mary Glazier 

XI.     Posthumous Awarding of Graduate Certificates and Diplomas 

XII.    Provision of Web-Authoring Workshops for Students 

XIII.  Composition of Academic Standards Committee 

XIV.  Other/New Business  

	
  


